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DELC
December 11, 1997 2}41‘;

TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING

FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (PERR)

RE: DOCKET NO., 971452-T1 - REQUEST FOR HNAME CHANGE ON
INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATE NO. 4084
FROM ATLAS AUDIOTEX, INC. TO PHONE INTERACTIVE
COMMUNICATIONS CORP.

Psc-97-~|574-Fof -T1L
Attached is an QORDER ACKNOWLEDGING NAME CHANGE, to be issued

in the above referenced docket. (Number of pages in order - 2)

KMP/anr

Attachment

cc: Division of Communications

: - 971452 . kmp
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Public Serbice Commission
November 5, 1997
Rjon Robins, Esquire

Law Offices of James L. Pruden
470 West Camino Gardens Boulevard, Suite 210
Boca Raton, Florida 33432

Re: Docket No. 871452-TI
Dear Rjon Robins:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for name change on Interexchange
Telecommunications Certificate No. 4084 from Atlas Audiotex, Inc. to Phone Interactive
Communications Corp, which was filed in this office on November 4, 1697 and assigned
the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative
. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6078

or FAX (850) 413-6079.

Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
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